

TODAY IS
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2025
ODD SCHEDULE:
1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Hey Lunas! Valentine's Spirit Week starts today. Dress as a Perfect Pair with your twin. On Wednesday, we'll wear pink! Thursday, dress as your ideal type. Join us outside P1 for an activity. On Friday, represent your status!

Congratulations to our Makahiki Team as they captured the 2024 and 2025 Maui Nui A Kama Makahiki Tournament as Overall Champions! Mahalo to all who contributed to this win! I mua Lahainaluna!

We have a planner design winner! Congratulations to Design #1 from Dane Markulis for receiving the most votes and winning the \$25 Amazon gift card. Mahalo to everyone for voting! I mua Lunas!

INTERESTED IN THE CAREER OF LAW ENFORCEMENT??? The Maui Police Department will be holding their 9th Annual Teen Academy this June 2nd - June 13th, 2025. Apply by April 18th. For an application, please contact Officer Rodney Haia on the attached form.

The Maui Police Department will be holding CSI camp on June 16 to the 20th from 8am to 4pm. This free competitive program is only accepting 8 to 10 juniors/seniors. Please apply by March 28th 4:00pm. More information and application link, check our attached form on today's daily bulletin.

Junior prom permission slips are available at Ms. Jacinto's room Portable 1 and the guidelines are: no detention hours and no withholds. Beyond that Lahainaluna High School Juniors get their tickets free, however if the person is not class of 2026 or not attending Lahainaluna, their ticket cost will be \$150. The deadline to turn in permission forms is February 14th to Mr. Baraoidan's room (Band Room). If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Borge or Mr. Baraoidan.

Attention Class of 2025 Seniors! There is a Mandatory Pre-graduation Meeting on Thursday, February 20th at 6:00pm or Sunday, February 23rd at 5:00pm. You and your parents must attend one of the two meetings. Both meetings are held at Hale Pa'ina (Cafeteria). If you have any questions, please see Ms. Lucas or Ms. Webber. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: We will have a mandatory meeting for students who will be going to Kawaii Kon 2025 this Thursday, February 13th during lunch period at K-103. Don't forget to sign up for anime night this Friday, February 14th at 3pm at Samuel Mookini Music Building.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Attention all athletes and their parents/guardians: There will be a mandatory meeting for parents, students, and coaches in the library on Tuesday, February 18, 2025, at 6 PM. Every athlete participating in a spring sport must attend this meeting alongside their parents or guardians and coaches.

Girl Flag Football: Any girls interested in participating in flag football, there will be a sign up this Wednesday during lunch at the cafeteria. Hope to see you there!

Congratulations to the following wrestlers who placed 1st in their division this past Saturday at Kamehameha Schools Maui.

Girle

Siana Boaz-Vasquez 140

Boys:

Noah Redaus 113B Jackson Hussey 190

I mua Lahainaluna!

Last Friday, Our Boys basketball team defeated Maui High by the score of 61-48 behind Trasyn Nava's 15 points, Kahi Maximino's 14 points and Taj Mohrman's 10 points. Unfortunately, the dream for the MIL Tournament ended as they lost to Baldwin High School last night. Mahalo for a great season! I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cheese Stuffed Breadstick, Marinara Sauce, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Shoyu Hot Dog with Brown Rice, Whole Grain Roll or Hot Dog with Bun, Tater Tots or Corn, Baby Carrots, Ketchup, Mustard, Fresh Fruit.